
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGRTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON TEE PREVENTION OF DIscRIMINATION .AND TIlE PRcYrEallION

OF IilINORI~'.IES

COMENTS: Mr. McNemarafs Proposal (E!CN.4!Sub.2!7 l ;

P~'ogX'8mme of work for the third session of the

Su.b-Gommission. (E/c:N.• 4/Sub. 2/72, E/Cl~.4/Sub. 2/73)

Second Session

StJ1VlMJ\RY RECORD OF TEE TI:I1RTY~SIXTR MEETING

Held at Ll1ke Succoss, New York,
On ThursdtIY) 23 June 19L9, at 11 a. m.

Nations Unies
CONSEIL U:NRESTRISTED

ECONOMIQdi~~~si~4~/SR 36

ET SOCIAL ORIGllfAL: ENGI,:LSH

United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

.Ql1airman: VU' • EKSTRAND Sweden

Ra"pporteur : Miss MONROE United Kingdom

Members: Mr. BOHISOV Union of Soviet Socialist
Re'l?ublics

IvJr. CRANe. China

lVf..r • DANIEIS United Stc~t€lS of Amerioa

Mr. McNPM.ARA Australia

Mr. WEANI India

Mr. MENESES PALLARES Ecuador
.,

Mr. NlSGr Belgium

Mr. ROY Haiti

Mr. SPl~nEN France

Mr. SHAFJ'.GH Iran

Any corrections of this record .should be submitted in v~iting, in

either of the working languages (English or French), end. within two

working days, to Mr•. E. Delavenay" Director) Offic,ial Records Division,
.,\ I .

re,'i';R~8m;~,!~a5.2.,.,1~~sucoeS6. Corrections should be acoompanied by or .

. J..,i~cof~JrJ{e~: lJ ~ letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the ap-propriate

f dl:tY?!J·~;?t ~~W'Rer axf enclosed in en envelope ma:rlced "Urgent". Corrections

i li,n'Hi~~J b~;l~~H~t Wi,h more speedily by the s.orvices concoX'ned if delega
Uons

'"""~!::~~;!~~~o~Sen~ugh also to incorporate them in et mimeogre;phed copy of

t he re cor<r":"~"-"""'"



E/CN4 4/Sub.2!SR 36
Page 2

Commission on the Stiatu.s of
'~o~ne,n

\~cr:!..d Federation of T:cude
Unions ('HF'I'U)

Dire ctol' of the Human Rights
Division

Secretary of the Sub-CommissionMr. LPJ-iSOIf

lvIrs. lI1EfI.GEER

ReJl!.:esenta~iy~~~p.ec~.~~i...!~~:

NiI'. flRNALDO

Hi8s ZUNG

Also Pres:m7.:
...._-----.-

~etariat:

rvir • ffi.;""MPHBEY

United Nations Educational,
Cultural md Scientific
C:rGanizF.ltio:a (Ul':msco)

Consult.&""1ts from non-goVEl!'mnerrt.al o!'(;F>nizE:.tions:----_.._--~_.-.....---_ ...__.....-.,------

MR. IvlcNliMARA1S PROPOSAL (E/CN.4/Sub. 2/71) j :ERCGRAt\lI~1E OF HORK FOR THE

THIRD SESSIOvT OF THE SUB-COMMISSION (E/CH.l~/Sub. 2/72, E/CN.4/Snb.2/73)

:Mr. McNAM.ARA stated that sub~perel3re'Ph (a) of his proposal

concerning the grenting of the status of El. cOlliIDissionto the Sub­

Commission might be considered at a later session. For the moment

his ~ur~ose would be seryed if the Sub.~ommission confined its attention

to sl:b-pe:regraph (b). He therefore proposed '\'lithdrawing the first

part of his propc8al, and suggested that the paregraph beginning ,.Jjith

the 'Hords IIConaidering that the sco-pe of vlork end inrpoi'tl:'.nce of the

Su'u-Commission••• etc.", should be deletcd, ss '\rell os sub-perE:graph (a).

With regard to Bu.b~"[lareeraph (b), he noted that del~y frequentlY

occurred in the case of proposals forwarded by the Sub-Commission, which

were passed through to the Economj.c Elnd Social Gel-Scil. Both the work

of the Sub-Commission, and that of other bodies iD. ths United Nations,

WaP being slowed down. Eyen the Commission on Human Rights, in matters
'4he

concerning/machinery. of the Organization, which the Secretariat should be

able to carry through, had to e.d(3~·ess itseli' to the Economic end Social

Council.

For such 'Proposals he had provided two s ai'eguat'ds. Firstly, Cl. special

vote had to be Itaken in order to determine that those proposalS were

urgent. Secondly, if the right to forward such proposE'ls required fur-bher

qUalification,\> the Chairmen of the Commission on Humen Rights we.s required

to certify as to the eligibility for the direct transmission of such

'P"X'o-posals •. Thus, 8\.1.ch action did not signify that the Sub-Commission

. WQuld.. by-'Pa.6s the Commission on Humen. Eights. n



a of

gbts

ion

ch

be

oial

let

'ed

Opinions expressed in his country end. elflewhere l?oill'ted.to t~J'2l fact

tha.t the cynicism with which the United Nations '!tleJ3 Gomstimos regarded

W!1.S due to the Blowing doYm. of its work. His sUGgestion rtdght be

adopted by other United Nations organs in order to 6:lcpedite the work of the

United. Na:bio:n.s.

Mr. SRAFAGH could not agree with the opinions expressed by

Mr. McNeunera,. !lnd felt that his proposal interfe.1.:0::I with t.he organiza­

tiDn of the United Nations, since the ComrnisBion Eilld the Sub-Commission

were co-ordinated according to El. general plan.

Mr. IvIPBANI slrpported Mr. McNa.marals proposDl that under certain

conditions the Sub-Commission should have the right to forw$rd its

proposals direct to the Econcr.l5.5 aud Social Council, and that such a

procedure would assist both of the Sub-Commission, the Corr~ission on

Human Rights) and the Economic and Social Council.

For exrorrple, if auri~~ 1950 the meetings of the Sub-Commission

were delB;yed until eiter the meetings of the Commission on Humen

Rights, the Sub-Commission's recomn~ndations could not go direct to

the Eoonomic and Social Council, and would be delayed until 1951, by

which time they would no longer be of value. The possibility of requestiIlf3

permission to forvlard reoommendations J~.rect to the Econolllic end

Social Council, through the Chairman of the Commission on Ruman Rights,

would mean that the Sub-Commission could -place its recomrnendations

before the Cou-"lcil without having them considered by the Cornmiss:!.on.

Re thought that the Comniiss ion, if approached at present, would agree

that the Sub-Commissionls recommendations should go direct to the

Council.

Mr. NISGr was of the opinion that the llrolJosel to give the

Sub-Commission the status of El. Commission would not be considered

favourably by the Commission on Humen l~ights.

Mr. SRAFAGR although he agreed with thsJ4.J£!cessity of accomplish­

ing vlork rapidly, did not see why urgent recommendations of the Sub­

Commission should not be oonsidered by the Commission on Human Rights.

Mr. MENESES P.ALLARES felt that Mr. McNa.mara1s -pro-p:JsaJ. over­

looked the fact that the Sub-Commission was merely a consultative body of

the Commission on R~en Rights. Re agreed with NI'. lvla'3en.i that the P:l:'OS8::J.t



machinery of the UnUed Nations was unw'ieldy, hut f'el t that the.t was a

result of its orga:niZa.tion. Suoh alteration of the organization as

Mc. McNal'llB..ra prcllosed could '?e :1.nclu,o.ed on the 8,genda of the ('rene~al

Assembly J 'l'There Aus"li:calia ooulO. ask for the change' envisaged in its

J;lrcposa.L Although ha agreed i'iith Mr. MollTama.ra's idea in pr:tnciple,

he felt that it was in opposition to the present organization of the

United Ne.:bions 'j

MT. jyiASANI IJOint,9d out that the SiJ.o ..·Commissicn on Freedom of

InfCl"ll1e,tion 8J:lc1 of th"'.l Press had been given the right to report direct

to tlle Eoonomic and 80(jial Council in certain: cases. Re fel t that it

would be suffic,ient to sug~est that a sim.ilar la:tii tUde should be exte.nd~Hi

to th$ Su'h ...Gomrniss lcn, When0iTer no meeting of the Commission on Human

Rights intervened between a session of the 8u?~Commis3ion and one of the

Oouncil, N~, MoNamarats proposal should not be rejeoted because of

timidity 0]1 ·tine p;:3.rt of the Sv.b~·Oo:mmlesion, since the Commission on

Human Rights vlOuld Gon:3idel' that proposal 8.:ld could reject it" if it so

wished.

Mr. IWMP1ffiEY (Rspresentative of the 8ecreta:::-y-General), in

:r'e:pl~r to a re'l~l.est for il'lformation, said that the 8ub..Commission on

Freec.om of Inforrna-t,1on and of the Press could report direc~ to the

Council, the Council at its eiGhth session having ad.opted $, resolution

~197 (VIII)), granting it the.'t power'. He pointed out 1 in the first

place , that the, aub ..Commiss ion on Freedom of Informs.tion and of the

Press dealt wiiih techl."1:J.ca.l problems, many cf iorhich did not coneeI'l1 the

Commis SiOil on Human Rights directly. Secondly, at the 'Jnited Nations

Conference on Freedom of J~fcrmat1on in Geneva, the question had been

consider0d of establishing separate machinery 1n the field of. freedom

of information, and even of setting up a separate Council. The decisicr.

taken hed been in the nature of a compromLJe.

MisS MONROE felt that the Sub-Commission was concerned with

fundamental human rights. I~l her opinion the supporters of

Mr• .l!lcNemara l s proposal did not seem to "be aware that the members of th~"

Sub~Commissionwere not on call whenever an urgent problem arose. It

would be more prttCt:t.cal to state .that the Sub ..·Commission shouldal.rays

me0t a:/.1...·'lually, just before the meeM..ngs of the Connniss10l1. on Human RiBh-i;,~l.



ElcN .4/sub.2j.Sn. 36
Page 5

'M:,...... Df.J:.TIEIS expressed the vt":J"iI that the Sub ..,Comm:i.ssion dealt

enti~0ly with subJeots pertaining to the field of h~~n rights. The

Sub~Colll!llisf.lion could. meJ:'ely ask permission oocaaionally to present

proposals direct to the Economio and Socj"e.l Gounr;.ll, without specifytng

m.ethods and ::;J:L'ocedures foX' such action.

Ml.-. l\1cNAMARA felt that the 3u'b ...Commission an F!'0edom of

lnfo:ti:nation and of the l'ress was a body d.eaUng vith on,s parUcular

right. The Sub...Corm,nissioll· on the Prevention of Discrimination end the

Protection of MinorH:;'ss dealt with a great ·number of riGhts, end if his

proposal were .agreed ~GO and were forwarded to the Economic and Social

Council, the latter wOl,ll.d have to consiil.er g:r.anting such dj,scrotionary

powar.

The CHAIRMAN rGn~rked that in his opinion the Qub-Commission

had been set 1.1:1) to advis8 tbe COlllIJl:1.S sion on Human Rinhts j that p1.i.r.por3e

would not De fulfilled if Mr. McNama~ats proposal wero adopted.

Mr. SHAFAGH thought that· the 3ub-Commission might simpl~'

inform the Oommission of its difficulties, without making any det~~ite

proposal towards their solution,.

Mr. BORISOV 'Warmly sl:.:pP0rted Mr. McNa.mera f B proposal. While

he regretted that Mr. McNamara h~dwithdra,msub~paragraIJh (a), requesting

that the 3ub~Commisslonmight be granted the status of a Commission,

'Which in his opinion would enable it to do its 'Work more effectively, he

welcomed the su.ggestion oontained :i.n SUb-paragraph (b). The SubMCornmissiori IS

recommendations should 'be acted UpO:..1. f.l,S promlJt1y as possible and, as

!vIr. McNamaraha.d pointed out, it 'ViaS a bod.Y of no less importE.nce than the

S\.1.b-COmmission on Freedom of Information and of the Pressj it '\>las, in

faot, a much more im:r;Il:l:r~(j!lr.':b 'boc<f inasmuoh as it dealt with problems

affecting millions of rom~~ oei~gs, rather then the interests of great

informaticn aBencies. Hr. McNd,m,:l,ra t s proposal would lJ0rmit the Sub..

Cormni6~ion to a.tta~L;:l CC;1.C:~Gt(~ yoslllts Euch more :r.apidly.

Mt... Bor:lso"V} t~:IO" '/l'18 S;J.,)Clc·0d. by the lackadt1isical attitude of many

members of the Sv,b-()(~:\'QJ:!,Cl8:1.on, ""to seemed. "GO prefer theories and abstract

stUdies to com:l.:r..g -(,0 gl.'j.:i.JS with prOblems which the Sub-Commission h~d baen

set u:p to solve.



E ICN. 4/Sub .2/SR 36
Page 6

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of Mr. McNama1'aTs

:prOJlosal reading as follows:

liThe Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discr:1.rlJ.ination and-. Co x ..--.--..,.- ,, ~-....-..-

the Protection of Minorities

He obse:rved t.hat the suggestion that direct su.bmission of urgent

proposals to the Economic and Social Council should ca sanctioned by the

Chaim.£l.n of the COll'missi::m on Hl.ua8.n Rights was unduly rastrictiye ~ and

consequently xeq'Llosted that the second c·la:ls6 of sub·'l1aragra,h (b) might

be ?ut to the vete separately.

Miss Mffi{ROE wished to amend Mr. McNamarals proposal to read

as follows: liThe Jub-CoI!l!D.ission recc~lJlJlends the.t :l.n Q:cder to expe,dite

implementation of its reco~endations) it shall, if :possible, be

scheduled to hold its al~~ual sessions to end six weeks before those of

the Commission on Humen Rights. 11

After a. brief discus8ion, it was decided that Miss Monroels pro~osal

constituted an independent resolution rather than an amendment.

Mr, IvIcllJAtrlARA ag:...~eed that Miss Monroe I s suggestion should be

treated as an i:i1dependent resolution as it ",ould not J by itself, achieve

the :purposes aimed at in his own proposal. Thus) it was :perfectly

possible that the Commission on Human Rights, Gven though it met shortly

after the session of the Sub~Commission, might be unable to consider

the latter's recommendations for lack of time.

The sl.;lggestion made by lvI'.r. Dan:tels did not substantially differ

from his own, but was ~urnocessarily vague. His own proposal, on the

other hand) was perfectly olear, as it pointed to the need for expediting

action on the 3u:p ...Commission1s atudles and recommendations and suggested

the method for doing so.

In reply ,to Mr. Borisov, he remarked that he had withdrawn

SUb-paragraph (a) of his proposal simply because he realized that at the

moment it had no chan'~e of being accepted. Moreover, enabling the

Sub-Commission to do more effective work was of greater importanco than

achieving a formal altare.t ion of its status • As regards the olause

which Mr. 1301'i80v Vlished to have deleted, it had been 1:)l~t in as an

• additional 8e,feGua1'd to meet the views of those members who were opposed

to drastic action.

He acoe:pted the Chairmen IS Bugge sMon that the "iords in sub­

,:paragra:ph (b), 11by special vote 11, should be delete d.



EjON.4/sub.2/SR 36
Pago 7

.Q.9~~!;.t!l~' tha'(j conside:t:atio:l and. possible effeotualisCltion

of the SUb"COI.JDlission1 s studies and. recomn1.3nc.ations by the Economic

and Sooial Counc11 should be facilitated e.nd eX"?G(lited.;

~~.~9~~ that the Commission on Ruman Ri~rts re~uest the

Economic acu.. Sooial Council to g:t:a::.tt the S',ib ..Oorllmission the

right to forward, proposals J which the Sub-·Commission specifies

as being urgent proposals, direct to the Economio and Suc1al

Council;!.

That part of tEe._prot::>~l was ~i!o.pt~b;y 6 vot~J2.~~
3 abst~ntions 0

The OHAIru1AN then'put to the vot~ the remaining part, reading

as follO'.fs:

"If thought necessary, this right to be further ~ualified

. by a r6~\.tirement that the Chairman of the Commission on

Hum.an Rights VTould need to certify as to the eligibility for

direct transmission of suoh turgent 1 proposals. CI

That :P8:E!:.. of the proposal 'vas rejeoted by 3~~ to none,

with 9 ab9tentions.

The CHAIRMAN directed the Sub-Comnissions attention to

Miss Monroels proposal, which constituted a recommendation and was

entirely subject to the decision of the Commission on Human Rights.

In a brief exohange of views, Mr. SHAFAGH pointe~ out that

the interval of six weeks given in Miss Monroe's proposal miW1t not

suffice for the ciroulation of the relevant documents to the Govern.menta

of distant countries.

Mr. HUMPHBEY (Representative of the Secretary~General) said

that, sinoe in principle sessions of Commissions and Sub-Commissions

were not soheduled during sessions of the General Assembly and the

Economic and Social Council, it might sometimes be materially impossible

to schedUle the Sub_Commission1 s session as it desired.

Mr. DANIELS sai~ that it might be advisable to replace the

words 11 six weeks" by a more general term.

Miss MONROE accordingly amended the latter part of her propoeal

to read: "to end shortly before those of the Commission on Human Rights
ll

•

Miss Monroe1 s proposal dS am8nded was ado2ted ~~~i~9~~1~~

/?ROGRAivlME



E/CN.4/su~.8/S~.36
Page 8 .

PROGRAl-1llill OF WorK FOR T:Fm TRIRD s.ESSION 0.]' THE SUll··COH1YIISSION

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/72 al1d E/CN.4/$ub.2/73)

;H:LCN~4LSub.W2

Mr. DANIElS refel''1'ed to the third paragJ:'eph of the joint

proposal,c.m the future programma of the ISub~Colllmission (E/CN.4/SUb •.2/72)

and pointsd o~t that by sineling out two specific chapters the text

tended to pJ."ejudge future action by the Sub-Commission and res'brict

its field of activity. He could not accept what amounted to sub-·

stantive d.ecisions 1'Thich would conun:l.t the Sub-Commission to the

consideration of cetrtain questions at its forthcoming session•

. Mr. CHANG concurred in the view expressed by Mr. Daniels

and presented a series of amendments 1'1'hic11 in his o:pinion served to

eliminate the parts of the joint proposal which in any way restricted

the future action of the Sub-Commission.

Mr. Chang f. a proposed text wa.s as [01l01.;s:

"~'h~ Sub-Commission on the Prevention of DiscriminaMon and

the P;rotection of Minorities

"Welcomes the co:n:prehenSive and efficient study on tYJ?es and

causes of discrimination (E/dN,4/Sllo.2/40) prepared by the Seore~

tariat and 1'Telcomes 'bhe suggestion~ made in :part 2 of M=c. lVleneses

'Pallares 1 paper (JE/CN.4/Sub.2!ll·7) on the same SUbject;

llRet:lolves to place on the prOVisional agend.a for its next

session the item' Prevention of Discrimination. 11

Mr. MENESES PALLARES stated that the joint pro:posal' constituted

nothing more than a. tentative list for the provisional agenda of the

third session of the SUb-Commission. That proposal was of course open

to amendment.

Miss MONROE indicated that 'bhe joint proposal had been drafted

:precisely to prevent the vab~e headings which Mr. Ohangfs series of

8Illendments would restore •. It had. been felt that special atten'tion

should be called to certain d.ocuments or parts of documents 'tvhich would

direct the thought of the Sub-Commission tmmrds concrate action. The

:prOVisional agenda in no way reprosented an attempt to limit the activity

. of 'I;,he Sub-Commission or to prejnige Hs futul~e discussions.

/Mr. BORISOV

\



E/CN.h/OUb.2/sn.36
:Pe~ge 9

11.1:'. I10RISOV eXJ?ressed. agreement with tho vi':! ...rs of Mr'. J);:.miels.

In his o:pinJ.on i t \~·u.s impossible for the Sub~CommJ.E1Bir:)1j to ado}lt a

Secreta.riat document, which it had not yet dlI'JCUSGGd, as a basis for

recommend.C','bions a.t 1ts bhird session,

~~. S}D\FAGH indicated that the joint p~oposal could not bo

l'sgard.ed as a rigid. :progr'amJJle, since it involved only a :provisional

agenda which would be su.bject to .alteration at tho baginninc of the

third session. Accordingly no limitation of the Sub-Commission's

activities was involved.'

lIe pointed out that d.ocuments E/CN.4/Sub.2/73 and E/CN.4/Sub.2175

.were intim.a:hely connected '.vith the proposal under consideration and. that

since all three texts were complementary rather than contradictory it

miQ1t be well far the Sub-Commis3ion to consider them toeether.

Miss M01'ffiOE felt that since the three documants mentioned

by Mi', Shafagh related to three separate itema to be includod in the

provisional a8enda there was no reason to discuss them together.

The CHAIRlv.lAN stated. that the Sub-Connnlsoion 'I'TOuld first

complete its consid6ration of document E/CN.h/Sub,2!73.

The Chairman put -bo the -vote Mr. Chang's amend.ment to the 'firs't

paragraph of d.oClli"1lent E/CN.4/Sub.2/72 in the followir.g form: "...vle1comes

the comprehensive and efficient study on types and causes of discrimination

(E!ON.lf;'Sub.2!40) prepared for it by the Secretariat end welcomes the

suggElstions :made in part 2 of Mr. Meneses Pallares I paper (E!CN.h/Sub.2/l~7)

on the same subject".

Mr. Chana's amendm~nt to th~Tst -paragraph wa~ected £1-2
vot~s ,to 2 ivith 4 a;:.Qgl'~ti~

Mr. Chang fS :proEosal for t~12._~etion cif the £iGcond paragra.E~

rejected by 6 votes to 3_ ,ith 3~ntions.

M~. Chang I s p:r:op9.~1 to end paragraph 3 afte.r .:the 'IoTords "J2.re-ventic.m
.2.L.9:iscrimlnationlt a.nd to delete the remainder of t~ "01:.:1.1'0. :parMra:R~

~all of the fou::,:,th p.aragra:ph was rB,je?j:.ed_.~y 6 votes to 3 ....'.!th 3

abstentiol1.B •

Mr. RaY atate~ that ha had voted against Mr. Chang 's amcllded.

third paragraph beoause the p~evention of discrimjnation was a~vays an

item on the aeenda of the SUb~Commissian.

IAfter



E/CN.4/SUb~B/SR. 36 .
Pa.ge lb .

.'
.'1

,
1',

After !1f'U:i.~the:r excha:cB6 of viewFJ 1'~&·l:rd..:!-E5~~!·:!€L arn~E.£rn.ent3 J_._..- ..-,--------"'......_..
jihe first ·~..?fJ.l".2.ph .o.r the. oJ;:~.&n~l text ...21'_. t1:l~£-:';J.~l', G..rneIldm6nt 1'113.S

~~ 1). vo"ii,r;.s t~ Q2.r±~. witl1l_~~lli

The ~~92E~J:'ap~J:'apltJ arJ1t-Jr&~1.?.92:~~..:9-~gicLe.8_ :!io l.,'.86 tJ:?1§~

wO:;'1kinFi "pa.I>~" vra.,s ad.opte·:l by l;Lyot,es to 1-

!~j}~L~M:rarh!. amGJ.1;,c.et!.J.2..l:~.Ba; "j.~e solE~~o plac.e..011 the

]ro~.al_.0£~dQ f'Jr. 1i~s.~t ses@~t.~~m IPl'e~,~oll.~is­

crimination~ Beconnnem::'at:tons thereo:l. inc.lud.ing e,?eh~.£11_zpg."y arj.~.=.:::..=::.:.:.::_::.::.. ..-... • - ..._--- -".._- -.. ... .. --._---... ...-. ...

oU,t of thE?...£9E§l.q~£~~ionet Chalr~l·2I_~.!?2.~~~)~9-.._Cr..a"pter VIII

{Educ.a-g,gn,al Me:?;.8ure:J of d9.£u,lllent E!CN. 4/Sup. 2L!I'0:~ "ras adoptec1. by 11

votes to none 'oJ'ith 1 abstent~.on._ 4_.,_...,..._... .• "" ... __

The for::::~;U~£¥~!~]~h of lh~r~B.ina:S.J~xtwas B,9:9.~d.••by 10. vot,e.s

to nape wit~ 2 abs~~ntionso

The r!3.so1;,1?-tion..,t... as ameI?;iled,1 was ado:Pt,e.cLsL1:1....Y:.9ies to 1..

Mr. C'5PIJJ'J EJxplainec. that he had voted in favour of the joint

proIlosal because its 81.lbatance was the same as the substance of his

amendments.

ELc...N•4!Sub.2Lu

Miss MONBOE stated that the draft resolutio~ contained in

Qocument E/CNo4/Sub.2/73 was based on paragraphs 2,4 and 7 of,document

E/CN.4/Subo2/69 ~hich she and Mro Spanien had submitted for discussion

by the Sub~Com~ssion the preceding day. The authors of that paIler

had fe.j,.t uncertain of' the Sub-Co:nm,ission t s final position at the close

of' the~iBcussion ef that paper, and therefore had presented a draft

resaluticn which would enable the memDers to approve or reject the

essential points involved.

Miss Monroe stressed the importance of clarifying the SUb-Commission's

definition of a minority in order to prevent difficulties and misunder.

standingE:! regarding the interpretation of the ·bext.

Mr. DANIEIS indicated that the objections he had raised in

cOill1exion with document E/CN.4/SUb.2/72 applied to the draft resolution

now presented by Miss Monroe and Mr. Spanien. That new text amounted

actually to apIlroval of a doc~~t 1'1hich the SUb-Commission had not yet

discussed. Mr. Daniels presented an amendment (aocument E/CNo4/Sub.2!76 )

which preserved the references to the work of Miss Monroe an~ Mro Spanien

Without committing the Sub-Commission to approval of any of the ideas or
considerations contained therein.

... ~.

t
i\




